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For Transmittal to:

Honorable Mike White, Chair ;
and Members of the Maui County Council

200 South High Street Ay - f//r//y

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White:
SUBJECT: AUDIT OF MAUI COUNTY CODE TITLE 19 ZONING

Transmitted, for your review and consideration, is the comprehensive audit of Maui County
Code (MCC) Title 19 Zoning. The objective of the audit was to determine how well the code is
meeting the purpose of regulating land use in a manner that is consistent with adopted state and
local laws; promoting public health, safety and welfare; and implementing the General Plan. The
report outlines the process by which the consultant, Orion Planning + Design, gathered
information through: 1) their research and study of General Plan documents, Maui County Code,
Hawaii Revised Statutes, best practices, etc.; 2) stakeholder meetings and surveys; and 3) site
visits and field trips throughout Maui County; and their conclusions and recommendations based

on all of the above.

MCC Title 19 Zoning was adopted in 1960 and has not been comprehensively updated
since. While Maui and the world around it has changed dramatically from 1960 to today, the
County has responded to some of this change by incrementally adopting amendments to the
code. The audit identified, however, that many of the problems encountered in administering the
code can be attributed to the piecemeal fashion in which it has been amended over the years.
Some of the key findings which were used as a foundation for the audit's recommendation were:

The plan-code relationship is weak

Many pians are outdated and do not easily relate to one another

Vision is lost in the amount of plan material

The role of the Maui Island Plan is unclear

Maui is auto-centric and there is nc requirement to build complete communities
Interim and stacked zoning produce undesirable ocutcomes

Uses in historic buildings face obstacles related to parking and signage
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Traditional Hawaiian land use practices and buildings are not evident

There is a backlog of enforcement issues

Short term rental regulations are burdensome, there are many illegal rentals
There is little contextual design or place making

Affordable housing and climate change need to be addressed

Agricultural zoning practices aren’'t working

Processes are not clear and transparent

Text and maps are difficult to read and access

There is excessive discretion in rulemaking

In summary, the audit found that MCC Title 19 Zoning, as it exists today, is a cumbersome
and somewhat confusing code; contains provisions and terms that are often ambiguous,
inconsistent, outdated or obsolete, and redundant; involves complex permit review and code
enforcement procedures; and contains standards that do not promote the livable, built
environment that is identified in the General Plan.

Based on these finding, recommendations are made which include an overall strategy for
streamlining the code and identifying content and policy issues that the County should explore
further in subsequent update/revision work. Specifically, the audit recommends the following:
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Create a simplified Hybrid Code
Promote housing choice and affordability
Address specific use needs and issues
Create multi-modal standards

Revise plan content and process
Implement organization change

The Department has included a request for funding in the FY19 budget to move forward
with the audit's recommendations.

We look forward to discussing these important issues and findings in more detail with the
County Council should the matter be scheduled. Please feel free to transmit any questions or
clarification requests to the Department via transmittal through the Office of the Mayor.

Sincerely,

- [ 4
W o
WILLIAM SPENCE
Planning Director
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Enclosures

XC: William Spence, Planning Director (pdf)
Michele McLean, Deputy Planning Director (pdf)
Kathleen Ross Aoki, Administrative Planning Officer (pdf)
Carolyn Cortez, Planner (pdf)
Pam Eaton, LRD Planning Program Administrator (pdf)
John Rapacz, ZAED Planning Program Administrator (pdf)
Clayton Yoshida, Current Planning Program Administrator (pdf)
PID Correspondence File
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